Index No. /V 9?/
CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

NORTHEAST . Corner of Section L,Township 133 ,Range 31 2t pwm.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of —__ Cass

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

& on 1/9/85 found a 2" x 32" cast iron pipe with bottom lug set in

concrete, reglaced in same location with cast iron gQ ty monument,

O teft monument as found, O lowered monument, removed monument Cexplain)

On 8(3%?% placed o .Standard cast iron county monument 9" below road

surface.
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Statement of evidence relative to this corner [ocation is on back of page.
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STATEMENT OF EVIDENCE FOR: Northeast corner, Section.23, Town- .
Eﬁip‘I33‘NorEH- Range 31 WeSt, CaSs‘County, Minnesota.

In 1863 the orlglnal Government Survey was performed and a ‘
wood post was set to mark thlS corner location.

In 1912 John Curo found stump of Southwest bearing trees and roots
of Northwest and Southeast bearing trees and set a 2%" x 36"
galvanized . 1ron pipe in concrete. County Book A, page 496-498.
In 1917’E; B. HorSt found iron monument. County Book "C", page 83
In 1981 Alle Welle, RLS #11873 finds and uses monument in survey of
Sectlon to West 1n Townshlp.

\.ﬁf LA
In 1984 and 1985 Landecker ‘& Associates, Inc. find and use monument
as set by Curo in 1912 and further accepts this monument to be a
perpetuation of the original Government corner.

.o . -
[ 23 A B N oL

>




